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LINCOLN PRIMAKY SCHOOL.—Location, east side

Fifth street, near Market. Pupils enrolled, 770 ; av-

erage attendance, 606.

RICHMOND PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location, First

avenue, near Point Lobos avenue. Pupils enrolled,

315 ; average attendance, 266.

WINFIELD SCOTT PRIMARY SCHOOL.— Loca-
tion, north side Lombard street, between Baker and
Broderick. Pupils enrolled, 189 ; average attend-
ance, 157.

LONGFELLOW PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location,
north side Silver street, between Second and Third.
Pupils enrolled, 616 ; average attendance, 513.

MARSHALL PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location, west
side Mission street, between Fifteenth and Sixteenth.
Pupils enrolled, 775; average attendance, 661.

MOULDER PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location, corner
Page and Gough streets. Pupils enrolled, 662 ; aver-
age attendance, 466.

JAMES LICK GRAMMAR SCHOOL. —Location,
southeast corner Noe and Temple streets. Pupils en-
rolled, 706 ; average attendance, 609.

OCEAN HOUSE PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location,
San Miguel Road, near Ocean House Hoad. Pupils
enrolled, 21 ; average attendance, 19.

SHERIDAN PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location, Ocean
View. Pupils enrolled, 126; average attendance, 93.

CROCKER PRIMARY SCHOOL.-Location, Page
street, near Baker. Pupils enrolled, 743 ; average at-

tendance, 640.

PEABODY PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location, West
Mission street, between Hermann and Ridley. Pupils
enrolled, 643 ; average attendance, 639.

SUTRO PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location, Nineteenth
avenue, near Point Lobos avenue. Pupils enrolled,

76 ; average attendance, 67.

POTRERO PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location, east
side Minnesota, between Sierra and Napa streets.

Pupils enrolled, 569; average attendance, 472.

LE CONTE PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location, west
Bide Powell street, between Washington and Jacksoa.
Pupils enrolled, 442 ; average attendance, 377.

REDDING PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location, south-
west corner Pine and Larkin streets. Pupils enrolled,
516 ; average attendance, 441.

EVERETT PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location, San-
chez street, between Fifteenth and Sixteenth. Pupils
enrolled, 638 ; average attendance, 544.

HAWTHORNE PRIMARY SCHOOL. — Location,
east side Shotwell street, between Twenty-second
and Twenty-third. Pupils enrolled, 401 ; average at-

tendance, 357.

HUMBOLDT PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location, south
side Bush street, near Stockton. Pupils enrolled, 494

;

average attendance, 421.

SOUTH END PRIMARY SCHOOL. — Location,
Williams street, near Henry. Pupils enrolled, 154;
average attendance, 128.

SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO PRIMARY SCHOOL.
—Location, southwest corner Paraguay and Platte
streets. Pupils enrolled, 366; average attendance, 319.

SHERMAN PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location, south
Bide Union street, between Franklin and Gough. Pu-
pils enrolled, 342 ; average attendance, 306.

STARR KING PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location, Bry-
ant street, near Sixth. Pupils enrolled, 644 ; average
attendance, 541.

HENRY DURANT PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location,
south aide Turk street, between Webster and Bu-
chanan. Pupils enrolled, 674 ; average attendance, 591.

LAFAYETTE PRIMARY SCHOOL. — Location,
northwest corner Filbert and Kearny streets. Pupils
enrolled, 448 ; average attendance, 376.

WEST END PRIMARY
Job6 Road, near Six-Mile
75 ; average attendance, 63.

SCHOOL.—Locatioo. San
House. Pupils enrolled,

WHITTIER PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Location, north

side Harrison street, between Fourth and Fifth.

Pupils enrolled, lul5 ; average attendance, 858.

CHINESE PRIMARY SCHOOL. — Location, 916

Clay street. Pupils enrolled, 37 ; average attendance,

35.

Colleges and Private Schools.

Notwithstanding the excellence of the free public

schools of the city and State, their exemption from

direct cost to the pupil or parent, and the great in-

terest taken in them by the public as the nurse and

strength of our free institutions, colleges and private

schools of great wealth, popularity and importance

rise and prosper. That such institutions exist, shows
the great interest taken in educational matters. The
public and private systems are rivals, each stimulat-

ing the other, and setting examples of enterprise,

management, salaries, edifices, progress and standard

of scholarships. There are in San Francisco over

one hundrtd private schools, In which term are in-

cluded the select school of a few pupils, the semina-

ries, commercial schools, academies, convent schools,

and colleges, with their thousand students.

IRVING INSTITUTE.—A collegiate boarding and

day school, located at 1036 Valencia, where young
ladies are prepared for the universities, or graduated

on completing its full academic course. The build-

ings afford accommodations for fifty boarding pupils.

The attendance of the past year exceeded cue hun-

dred and twenty-five. It is now in its fifteenth year,

and has an alumnae association of nearly one hun-

dred, graduating sixteen each year for the past two

years. Rev. Edward B. Church, M. A., Principal.

SACRED HEART COLLEGE.—The Sacred Heart

College, located on the corner of Eddy and Larkin

streets, is a wooden structure of three stories high

and basement, and covering a large portion of the

block. This is conducted by the " Christian Broth-

ers." under the direction ol Rev. Brother Genebern.

The number of students is 700. The object of this in-

stitutlon is to give a thoroughly Christian and secular

education, embracing the classical, scientific and
commercial courses.

PRESENTATION CONVENT.—Powell street, be-

tween Greenwich and Lombard. This convent was
established in 1854 for the free education of boys and
girls. It is regularly attended bv five hundred chil-

dren. The classes are divided into eight grades, be-

sides the three years course for the graduates. Music,

painting, needlework and the modern languages are

taught as extras for a very moderate fee. The Pre-

sentation Sisters are the teachers, and the present

Superior Is Mother Mary Josephine.

SACRED HEART PRESENTATION CONVENT.—
The Sacred Heart Preseutation Convent Is a tine brick

building of ample proportions, located at the corner

of Taylor and Ellis streets. This is a chartered col-

lege by act of the Legislature and empowered to con-

fer graduating certificates. The school is free of

charge to all denominations. It was opened on the

24th of May. 1869, and tne number of pupils increas-

ing, made it necessary to enlarge the building', and in

1870 the portion fronting on Ellis street was added.

Later on a wing within the enclosure was built, to

afford more ample facilities for the improvement of

pupils in music, needlework, painting, drawing, etc.

The institution contains about five hundred pupils
and a teaching staff of nineteen Sisters, and is under
the charge of Mother Mary Josephine, Superior of

the Presentation Order in this City.

ST. IGNATIUS COLLEGE.—The St. Ignatius Col-

lege located on the west side of Van Ness avenue,
and extending from Hayes to Grove streets, ranks
among the oldest and most prominent of the colleges

of Sau Francisco, opening for the reception of stu-

dents on October 15, 1855. It was incorporated under
the law of the State April 30, 1859, and empowered to

confer degrees and academical honors. The number
of students usually in attendance is upwards of 600,

with a staff of 27 professors and teachers. The col-

lege edifice consists of two main buildings, connected
by spacious corridors. On the corner of Grove and
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